
Republic of the Philippines 

Municipality of Paete 

J.V. Quesada St. 

(049) 557-0001 (049) 501-6490 Loc.101 

 

                             

NOTICE OF AWARD 

 

December 15, 2020 

 

ZONIUQ ENTERPRISES 

Brgy. San Pablo Sur, 

Sta. Cruz, Laguna 

 

Dear Sir/Madame: 

 

We are happy to notify you that the Rehabilitation of River Easement at N. A. Adefuin 

St. Barangay-1, Ibaba Del Sur Paete, Laguna is hereby awarded to you as the Bidder 

with the Single Low Calculated Responsive Bid at a Contract Price equivalent to one 

million one hundred seventy-five thousand eight hundred pesos only (Php 

1,175,800.00). 

 

You are therefore required, within ten (10) days from the receipt of this Notice of Award, 

to formally enter into contract with us, and to submit the Performance Security in the 

form and the amount stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders. Failure to enter into the 

said contract or provide the performance security shall constitute a sufficient ground for 

cancellation of this award forfeiture of your Bid Security. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 signed 

Hon. ROJILYN Q. BAGABALDO 

Municipal Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Conforme: 

 signed 

Augusto A. Quizon 

ZONIUQ ENTERPRISES 

Date: ___________________________-+ 


